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Fw: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of
Farests Clearances Proposal{OSMFCP) portal

From: Monitonng Cell s monitanng-te@mc in>

Sent: Tuesday, Seplember 1, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Vivek Chandrakar <vivek chandrakar@cgchips.in>

Subject: Fwd: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of

Forests Clearances Proposal{(OSMFCP) portal ¥ E

Mhis 15 o acknow ledpe that a proposal seekimg poor approval of Central Government
under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980 as per the details given below has been
sucoessfully uploaded on the portal of the Mimstry of Environment, Forests and
Climate Change Government of India

1. Proposal No. FP/CG/OFC/ 45063 1 2020
Bharat™Net Propect Phase (| Raigarh Forest
L Proposal Name Division
3. Category of the Proposal Optical Fibre Cable
4. Date of Submission 16/ 07 /2020

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name Ravi
Mobile No. WAT42261
State Chhattisgarh =
District Rarpur
Pincode - 4920m
6. Area Applied (ha.) 8.806 .
w
¥
.

The proposal will be examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (Conservation) Act,
1980 1o assess it completeness

(System Administrator)

“** This is a system generated emall, please do not reply
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fds4: — Diversion of forest land for non-forest purpose under Forest Conservation Act,

1980 Proposed for Bharatmet Project Phase II Raigarh Forest Division “Forest
Land required for Optical Fibre Cable Laying works under National Optical
Fibre Network Project of Bharat Broadband Network Limited (BBNL) for
providing Broadband Connectivity of Blocks to Gram Panchayats.Optical Fibre
Cable Laying from Baramkela, Tamnar and raigarh Block Headquarter to Gram
Panchayats ”, area — 8.806 ha. — regarding
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fagaT=rd  Chhattishgarh Infotech Promotion Society (CHIPS) ERT &7 ERE]
Ffaf¥gH, 1980 a7 BbaratNet Project Phase-II Raigarh Forest Division “Forest Land required for
Optical Fibre Cable Laying works under National Optical Fibre Network Project of Bharat Broadband
Network Limited (BBNL) for providing Broadband Connectivity of Blocks to Gram Panchayats.
Optical Fibre Cable Laying from Baramkela Block Headquarter to Gram Panchayats ™ Qg o &3
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B ACEO, Chhartishgarh Infotech Promotion Society CHiPS,2nd Floor,SDC Building, Civil Line
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